From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 5/12/2014 12:37:13 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: CPUC meeting with Comr. Picker to discuss safety policy/strategy

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 12:25 PM

To: Colavecchio, William A. (William.A.Colavecchio@ul.com); 'paulw@cylca.com'; Owen.Hall@ey.com;
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’; Skinner, Nathaniel; "Tom Long'"; 'Vilbert, Michael’,
linda.j.connell@nasa.gov; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 'Cherry, Brian K'; Sharp, Shelly

Cc: White, Richard

Subject: CPUC meeting with Comr. Picker to discuss safety policy/strategy

Hello,

First of all, thank you for participating in this upcoming meeting. Your input is very
valuable to us and we hope that it can help us create a regulatory strategy to
continually promote safety as a whole as well as resiliency of the utility infrastructure
specifically. We want to eventually create a set of guiding principles coupled with
specific action items to give the Commissioners a document that will guide them in
evaluating the safety/resiliency capacity of utilities as they make decisions.

We want a small group so that we have a robust and open discussion. We're set for
May 27" from 1pm to 5pm here at the CPUC (505 Van Ness Ave). In advance of the
meeting we will send you a draft structure for this document. We want to complete it
with the feedback that we get from each of you. The end product will hopefully be a
set of guiding principles and specific action items for the Commission. The outline of
the document will be sent to you by Monday, May 19%.
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Qutside Experts in Attendance

1.

2.

7.

8.

9.

William Calavecchio - Underwriter Laboratories

Paul Wood - Cycla Corporation

Matt Chambers OR Gary Paul - Ernst & Young

Marc Joseph - Coalition of California Utility Employees

Janet Loduca — VP of Safety, Health & Environment at PG&E
Dana Kracke — VP of Safety, Security & Compliance at SCE
Nat Skinner - Office of Ratepayer Advocates

Tom Long — The Utility Reform Network

Linda Connell - NASA — Aviation Safety Reporting System™* (have not received

confirmation yet)

10.

Michael Vilbert OR Frank Graves — Brattle Group

CPUC Attendees

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Commissioner Michael Picker
Executive Director, Paul Clanon

Deputy Executive Director, Brian Turner
Chief of Staff to Comr. Picker, Ken Koss

Senior Regulatory Analyst, Richard White (principle author to CPUC’s white

papers, “Quantifying Risk” and “Valuing Maintenance, Repair, and Upgrades
Investments”)

6.

Myself

Rich White who is our senior regulatory analyst and myself will be facilitating the
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session.

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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